
 
 

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON  
HYBRID COUNCIL MEETING 

THURSDAY, MAY 1ST, 2025 - 5:00 P.M. 
Council meetings are recorded and will be available on the Township 

website under Quick Links – Council Agendas and Minutes within 5 

business days of the Council meeting. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83373505349?pwd=0iIuISJakHNbNAqUPUdNVJG7cz0kP6.1 

 

Meeting ID: 833 7350 5349 
Passcode: 601611 

 

One tap mobile 
+17806660144,,83373505349#,,,,*601611# Canada 
+12042727920,,83373505349#,,,,*601611# Canada 

 

Dial by your location 
• +1 780 666 0144 Canada 
• +1 204 272 7920 Canada 
• +1 438 809 7799 Canada 
• +1 587 328 1099 Canada 
• +1 647 374 4685 Canada 
• +1 647 558 0588 Canada 
• +1 778 907 2071 Canada 

 

Meeting ID: 833 7350 5349 
Passcode: 601611 

AGENDA  
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Land Acknowledgement Statement 
 
 We will begin the meeting by sharing the Land Acknowledgement Statement: 

We would like to begin by acknowledging that Melancthon Township recognizes 

the ancestral lands and treaty territories of the Tionontati (Petun/Wyandot(te)), 

Haudenosaunee (Six Nations), and Anishinaabe Peoples.  The Township of 

Melancthon resides within the lands named under the Haldimand Deed of 1784 

and the Lake Simcoe-Nottawasaga Treaty (Treaty 18). 

These territories upon which we live and learn, are steeped in rich Indigenous 

history and traditions.  It is with this statement that we declare to honour and 

respect the past and present connection of Indigenous peoples with this land, its 

waterways and resources. 

3. Announcements 
 
4. Additions/Deletions/Approval of Agenda 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83373505349?pwd=0iIuISJakHNbNAqUPUdNVJG7cz0kP6.1


5. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof 
       
6. Approval of Draft Minutes – April 17th, 2025 
 
7. Business Arising from Minutes 
  
8. Point of Privilege or Personal Privilege 
 
9. Public Question Period (Please visit our website under Agendas and Minutes 

for information on Public Question Period) 
 

10. Public Works 
1. Accounts 
2. 2025 Gravel Tender Recommendation 
3. Memo from RJ Burnsides & Associates – 2025 OSIM Bridge Inspections 
4. Other 

 
11. Planning 

1. Applications to Permit 
2. Other 

 
12. Strategic Plan 
 1. Strategic Priorities – Environmental - Discussion 
 
13. Climate Change Initiatives 
  
14. Dufferin OPP Detachment Board – Melancthon, Mono, Mulmur 
 
15. Committee/Board Reports & Recommendations 
 
16. Correspondence 
 
 Board, Committee & Working Group Minutes 

1. Shelburne & District Fire Board – March 4, 2025 
2. Infrastructure & Emergency Management Committee – January 15, 2025 
3. Heritage Advisory Committee – March 10, 2025 
4. Shelburne & District Fire Board – February 4, 2025 
5. Shelburne & District Fire Board – January 7, 2025 

  
 Items for Information Purposes 

1. Town of Saugeen Shores – Letter of Opposition to Proposed Amendments 
to O.Reg. 503/22 to Expand Strong Mayor Powers 

2. Township of Clearview Resolution Regarding the Proposal to Amalgamate 
the Nottawasaga Valley Conservation Authority and the Lake Simcoe 
Region Conservation Authority 

3. Town of Tillsonburg Resolution Regarding Ministry of Municipal Affairs and 
Housing Letter Re: Strong Mayor Powers 

4. Township of Amaranth Resolution Regarding Critical Ground: Why Soil is 
Essential to Canada’s Economic Environment, Human and Social Health 

5. Town of Grand Valley – Notice of Public Meeting for Proposed Official Plan 
Amendment & Zoning By-law Amendment 

6. Town of Grand Valley Resolution Regarding the BetterHomes Dufferin 
Project 

7. Shelburne & District Fire Department 2024 Annual Report 
  
17. General Business 

1. Accounts 
2. Notice of Intent to Pass By-law 
3. New/Other Business/Additions 



1. Notice of Motion regarding Procedural By-law 4-2024 (Mayor 
White) 

2. Shelburne Public Library Municipal Contract Amendment (Councillor 
Plowright) 

3. Family Transition Place Request for Sexual Violence Prevention 
Month Proclamation 

4. James Jackson, MS Ambassador and Facilitator Dufferin/Caledon 
Request for Proclamation for MS Awareness Month 

4. Unfinished Business 
5. Reports/Updates from Members of Council & Administrative Staff 

      
18. Delegations   
 1. 5:45 p.m. - Kevin Powers, Project Advocacy Inc. - Update on the Strada  

Quarry Application, Peer Reviews and Next Steps 
2. 6:00 p.m. – Sylvia Jones, MPP – Dufferin-Caledon (invited by Council to 

provide an update on priorities of the government and to hear concerns 
from Members of Council) 

 
19. Closed Session 
  
20. Third Reading of By-laws  
 
21. Notice of Motion 
 
22. Confirmation By-law 
 
23. Adjournment and Date of Next Meeting – Thursday, May 15th, 2025 at 5:00 

p.m. 
 



kdinnick
Typewritten Text
PW 10.3MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text













PROPERTY OWNER PROPERTY DESCRIPTION SIZE OF BUILDING TYPE OF STRUCTURE USE OF BUILDING DOLLAR VALUE D.C.'s COMMENTS

Ion Bauman Pt Lot 244 & 245, Con 3 SW 403.7m2 (4345.39sqft) On-Farm Shop Industrial $400,000 Yes With planner for review
Agent: Paul Bowman 118342 2nd Line SW

APPLICATIONS TO PERMIT FOR APPROVAL
May 1, 2025 COUNCIL MEETING

kdinnick
Typewritten Text
PLAN 11.1MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text



1 
 

    SHELBURNE & DISTRICT FIRE BOARD 
 
 March 4, 2025 
 

The Shelburne & District Fire Department Board of Management meeting was held in 
person at the Shelburne and District Fire Department on the above mentioned date at 
7:00 P.M. 
 
 Present 

 
 As per attendance record. 

 
1. Opening of Meeting 
 
1.1 Chair, Shane Hall, called meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
1.2 Land Acknowledgement 

 
 We would like to begin by respectfully acknowledging that the Town of Shelburne 
resides within the traditional territory and ancestral lands of the Anishinaabe, 
including the Ojibway, Potawatomi, Chippewa and the People of the Three Fires 
Confederacy. 
 
These traditional territories upon which we live, work, play and learn are steeped 
in rich Indigenous history and traditions.  It is with this statement that we declare to 
honour and respect the past and present connection of Indigenous peoples with 
this land, its waterways and resources. 

 
2. Additions or Deletions 
 
  None. 
   
3. Approval of Agenda 
 
3.1 Resolution # 1 
 
  Moved by G. Little – Seconded by A. Stirk 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
 The Board of Management approves the agenda as presented. 

          Carried 
 
  

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text
BD COMM 1MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text



2 
 

4. Approval of Minutes 
 
4.1 Resolution # 2 
 
 Moved by M. Davie – Seconded by B. Neilson 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The Board of Management adopt the minutes under the dates of February 4, 2025 
as circulated. 
         Carried 

 
5. Pecuniary Interest 
 
5.1 No pecuniary interest declared. 
 
6. Public Question Period 
 
6.1 No questions. 
 
7. Delegations / Deputations 
 
7.1 No delegations present. 
 
8. Unfinished Business 
 
8.1 Fire Service Report – Car 21 Lighting Package 
 

Resolution # 3 
 
Moved by F. Nix – Seconded by B. Neilson 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The Shelburne & District Fire Board of Management receives the Chief’s “Chief’s 
Vehicle (Car 21) Lighting Package” Fire Services report; 
 
AND THAT Lightning Equipment Sales Inc. is awarded the contract to upfit Car 
21’s lighting package for $11,339 plus HST. 
         Carried 

 
8.2 Fire Services Review Update 
 

The Board discussed. The Secretary-Treasurer will distribute to the Board a copy 
of Central Yorks Fire Service Agreement. 

 
  



3 
 

9. New Business 
 
9.1 Fire Service Report – Levels of Service – Prevention and Training 
 
 The Chief reviewed the report with the Board. 
 
 Resolution # 4 
 
 Moved by G. Little – Seconded by A. Stirk 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The Shelburne & District Fire Board of Management receives the Chief’s Levels of 
Service – Fire Prevention and Public Safety Education and Training and Education 
Fire Services report; 
 
AND THAT the Fire Board directs the Fire Chief to implement any desired service 
level changes prior to the Government of Ontario’s compliance date of 
July 1, 2026; 
 
AND FURTHER THAT the Fire Chief signifies these levels of service in the 2026 
Operating Budget. 
         Carried 

10. Chief’s Report 
 
10.1 Monthly Reports (February 2025) 
 

There was a total of 26 incidents for the month of February. 
 
10.2 Update from the Fire Chief 
 

The Chief advised the Board that we had a member retire in the month of February. 
The Chief also advised that we will have our first Cadet starting this week. 
 

11. Future Business: 
 
11.1 Annual Report 
 
11.2 RLB Annual Audit Report  
 
  



4 
 

12. Accounts & Payroll – February 2025 
 
12.1  Resolution # 5 
 
 Moved by E. Hawkins – Seconded by B. Neilson 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The bills and accounts in the amount of $37,685.60 for the period of 
February 1, 2025 to February 28, 2025 as presented and attached be approved for 
payment. 
         Carried 
 

13. Confirming and Adjournment 
 
13.1 Resolution # 6 
 
 Moved by F. Nix – Seconded by A. Stirk 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

All actions of the Board Members and Officers of the Shelburne and District Fire 
Board of Management, with respect to every matter addressed and/or adopted by 
the Board on the above date are hereby adopted, ratified and confirmed; And each 
motion, resolution and other actions taken by the Board Members and Officers at 
the meeting held on the above date are hereby adopted, ratified and confirmed. 
         Carried 

 
13.2 Resolution # 7 
 
 Moved by G. Little – Seconded by B. Neilson 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The Board of Management do now adjourn at 8:21 pm to meet again on 
April 1, 2025 at 7:00 pm or at the call of the Chair. 
         Carried 
 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted by:     Approved: 
 

    

______________________    ______________________ 
       
Nicole Hill       Gail Little    
Secretary-Treasurer      Vice-Chairperson  



5 
 

 

 
SHELBURNE & DISTRICT FIRE BOARD MEMBERS 

 
 

Meeting Attendance Record Under Date of March 4, 2025      

 
 

Municipality / Member 
 

Present 
 

Absent 
 
Township of Amaranth 

 
 

 
 

 
Andrew Stirk 

 
X 

 
 

 
Gail Little 

 
X 

 
 

 
Town of Mono 

 
 

 
 

 
Melinda Davie 

 
X 

 
 

 
Fred Nix 

 
X 

 
 

 
Township of Melancthon 

 
 

 
 

 
James McLean  

 
 

 
X 

 
Bill Neilson 

 
X 

 
 

 
Town of Shelburne 

 
 

 
 

 
Wade Mills 

 
 

 
X 

 
Shane Hall 

 
X 

 
 

 
Township of Mulmur 

 
 

 
 

 
Earl Hawkins 

 
X 

 
 

 
Janet Horner 

 
X 

 
 

Staff 
 

 
 

 
 
Dave Pratt – Fire Chief 

 
X 

 
 

 
Jeff Clayton – Deputy Chief 

 
 

X 

Nicole Hill – Sec/Treas. 
X 

 

 



1 
 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON 
 

The Township of Melancthon Infrastructure and Emergency Management Committee 
held a meeting on January 15th, 2025, at 9:00 a.m.  The following members were 
present: James McLean, Darren White and Ruth Plowright. Also present were: Denise 
Holmes, CAO/Clerk, Craig Micks, Public Works Superintendent, and Kaitlin Dinnick, 
Infrastructure and Emergency Management Committee Secretary.  
 
Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair (to be conducted by Secretary) 

Moved by White Seconded by Plowright that James McLean be appointed as the Chair 
of the Infrastructure and Emergency Management Committee of the Township of 
Melancthon. Carried. 

Moved by McLean Seconded by Plowright that Darren White be appointed as the Vice-
Chair of the Infrastructure and Emergency Management Committee of the Township of 
Melancthon. Carried. 

Call to Order 
 

Chair McLean called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. 
 

Land Acknowledgement 
 

Chair McLean shared the Land Acknowledgement Statement. 
 

Additions/Deletions/Approval of Agenda 
 
Additions 
 
Mennonite Guide for Roadways – Denise Holmes 
 
Town of Shelburne ROMA Delegation – Shelburne Bypass – Chair McLean 
 

Moved by White, Seconded by Plowright that the agenda be approved as amended.  
Carried.  
 
Declaration of Pecuniary Interest or Conflict of Interest 
        
None.  
 
Approval of Draft Minutes 
 
Moved by White, Seconded by McLean that the minutes of Roads Sub-Committee 
Meeting held on December 2nd, 2024, be accepted. Carried. 
 
 

kdinnick
Typewritten Text
BD COMM 2MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text



2 
 

Business Arising from Minutes 
 
None. 
 
Correspondence Items 
 
None. 
 
General Business 

  
1. Update from Public Works Superintendent 
 
Craig Micks, Public Works Superintendent advised that they have been busy plowing 
snow and doing work around the shop. Member Plowright complimented the Public 
Works Department on the snow removal at the Horning’s Mills Hall. Chair McLean asked 
Craig if all his equipment was working good and Craig advised that it was.  
 

2. Terms of Reference  

The current Terms of Reference was reviewed and Staff were directed to update the 
current Terms of Reference to include all Township owned buildings, parks and the 
responsibilities of capital projects, cemeteries and emergency management. This will be 
brought back at the next meeting.  

3. Memorandum from Denise B. Holmes, CAO/Clerk regarding the Shelter 
Operations   Manual 

1. Shelter Operation Manual 

The existing manual for all Dufferin County Emergency Shelters was reviewed by the 
Committee and it was discussed that they would like a manual that only pertains to the 
Horning’s Mills Hall and gives step by step instructions. Staff were directed to create a 
manual that is specific to the Hall.  
 
4. Barricading of the Unopened Road Allowance at 3rd Line OS (Map 
Attached)  

Craig advised that trucks are still being parked on the unopened road allowance on the 
weekends. Craig was directed to barricade it off and put lots of signage up to indicate 
that it is barricaded and that the road bends. Reimplementing a Parking By-law was 
then discussed by the Committee and a draft is to be brought back at the next meeting. 

5. Other/Additions 

1. Mennonite Guide for Roadways – Denise Holmes 
 



3 
 

The Committee reviewed the draft Mennonite Guide for Roadways that Denise had sent 
out and Staff were directed to put it into a brochure format and to send to Eli Sherk 
once Council has had a chance to comment on it for his comments.  
 
2. Town of Shelburne ROMA Delegation – Shelburne Bypass – Chair McLean 

Chair McLean advised the Committee that the Mayors, Deputy Mayors and CAOs from 

the Town of Shelburne, Township of Amaranth and Township of Melancthon are 

meeting on January 16th, 2025 to discuss the Shelburne bypass prior to Shelburne’s 

Delegation with the Minister of Transportation at ROMA next week. Discussion then 

took place on what the Township would be discussing next week at their ROMA 

Delegation. Melancthon would be discussing the County Road 17 and Highway 10 

intersection, and Mennonite road safety.  

Recommendations to Council 
 
None.    

        
Public Question Period 
 
None. 
 
Confirmation Motion 
 
Moved by White Seconded by Plowright be it resolved that all actions of the Members 

and Officers of the Infrastructure and Emergency Management Committee with respect 

to every matter addressed and/or adopted by the Board on the above date be hereby 

adopted, ratified, and confirmed; and each motion, resolution and other actions taken 

by the Board members and Officers at the meeting held on the above date are hereby 

adopted, ratified, and confirmed. 

Adjournment  
 
9:52 a.m. - Moved by White, Seconded by Plowright that we adjourn this Infrastructure 
and Emergency Management Committee meeting to meet again at the call of the Chair. 
Carried. 
 
____________________________    ____________________________ 
CHAIR      SECRETARY 



 
1 

 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON 
  

The Township of Melancthon Heritage Advisory Committee held an electronic meeting 
on March 10, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. The following members were present:  Chair Kristine 
Pedicone, Vice-Chair Todd McIntosh, Members James McLean and David Thwaites, also 
present was Becky Cunnington, Heritage Advisory Committee Secretary. Member 
Dennis Scace was absent. Chair Pedicone called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. Chair 
Pedicone advised that the meeting was being recorded and would be posted to the 
Township website.  
 
Land Acknowledgement 

Chair Pedicone shared the Land Acknowledgement Statement.  

Additions/Deletions/Approval of Amended Agenda 
 

Additions  
 
None 
 
Deletions  
 
None 
 
Approval of Agenda  
 
Moved by McIntosh, Seconded by Thwaites that the agenda be approved as circulated. 
Carried. 
 

Approval of Draft Minutes 
 

Moved by McLean, Seconded by Thwaites that the minutes of the Heritage Advisory 
Committee Meeting held on February 10, 2025, be approved as circulated. Carried. 
 

Business Arising from Minutes 
 

None 
 

Declaration of Pecuniary Interest or Conflict of Interest 
        
No declaration declared at this time. 
 

General Business 
 

1) New/Other/Addition 
 

None 
 

2) Unfinished Business 

kdinnick
Typewritten Text
BD COMM 3MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text



 
2 

 

 
 

1) One Room Schoolhouse Project 
Chair Pedicone reviewed the listing of outstanding submissions and reminded 
everyone the deadline to submit was March 15th, 2025. Township staff has 
begun formatting and compiling the submissions already received. It was 
discussed that Township staff may circulate a portion of the submitted 
submissions if they were unable to complete everything prior to the next 
meeting so the Committee can begin their own editing and formatting.  
 

2) Photos from Centennial Hylands 
Chair Pedicone dropped the photos to the Township Office and has given 
direction as to how to display them. Township staff will notify the Committee 
once the photos have been displayed.  

 

3) Heritage Week 2025 (February 17th-23rd) Feedback 
A discussion was had and the project seemed to be well received. 
 

4) Remembrance Day Project/Student Bursary  
Member McLean advised the bursary was on hold until the budget was 
passed, which was expected to happen at the next Council meeting. He also 
advised that he discussed displaying the submissions received from the 
Student Bursary/Remembrance Day project with the Chair of the Horning’s 
Mills Hall Board. 
 

5) Budget For 2025 
The Committee has not yet obtained a quote on the Schoolhouse Project for 
production/publishing costing.  
 

6) Vacancies on the Committee 
The Committee discussed reaching out to members of the Public to join in an 
unofficial capacity if they didn’t meet the criteria.  
 

 
 

3) Brainstorming Roundtable 
 
None 
 
Recommendations to Council  
       
None 
 
Public Question Period 
   
None. 



 
3 

 

  
Confirmation Motion 
 
Moved by McIntosh, Seconded by Thwaites that all actions of the Members and Officers 
of the Heritage Advisory Committee with respect to every matter addressed and/or 
adopted by the Board on the above date are hereby adopted, ratified and confirmed; 
and each motion, resolution and other actions taken by the Board Members at the 
meeting held on the above date are hereby adopted, ratified and confirmed.  Carried. 
 
Adjournment  
 
7:20 p.m. - Moved by McLean, Seconded by McIntosh be it resolved that we adjourn 
this Heritage Advisory Committee meeting to meet again on Monday, April 8, 2025 at 
6:30 p.m. or at the call of the Chair.  Carried. 
 
 
 
_________________________    ____________________________ 
CHAIR     SECRETARY 



1 
 

 

    SHELBURNE & DISTRICT FIRE BOARD 
 
 February 4, 2025 
 

The Shelburne & District Fire Department Board of Management meeting was held in 
person at the Shelburne and District Fire Department on the above mentioned date at 
7:00 P.M. 
 
 Present 

 
 As per attendance record. 

 
1. Opening of Meeting 
 
1.1 Vice-Chair, Gail Little, called meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
1.2 Land Acknowledgement 

 
 We would like to begin by respectfully acknowledging that the Town of Shelburne 
resides within the traditional territory and ancestral lands of the Anishinaabe, 
including the Ojibway, Potawatomi, Chippewa and the People of the Three Fires 
Confederacy. 
 
These traditional territories upon which we live, work, play and learn are steeped 
in rich Indigenous history and traditions.  It is with this statement that we declare to 
honour and respect the past and present connection of Indigenous peoples with 
this land, its waterways and resources. 

 
2. Additions or Deletions 
 
  None. 
   
  

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text
BD COMM 4MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text



2 
 

 

3. Approval of Agenda 
 
3.1 Resolution # 1 
 
  Moved by M. Davie – Seconded by B. Neilson 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
 The Board of Management approves the agenda as presented. 

          Carried 
 
4. Approval of Minutes 
 
4.1 Resolution # 2 
 
 Moved by A. Stirk – Seconded by E. Hawkins 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The Board of Management adopt the minutes under the dates of January 7, 2025 
as circulated. 
         Carried 

 
5. Pecuniary Interest 
 
5.1 No pecuniary interest declared. 
 
6. Public Question Period 
 
6.1 No questions. 
 
7. Delegations / Deputations 
 
7.1 No delegations present. 
 
  



3 
 

 

8. Unfinished Business 
 
8.1 Radio Project Fire Services Report 
 

Chief advised that after discussion with Five9 and County Chief’s the plan will move 
forward status quo. 
 
Resolution # 3 
 
Moved by E. Hawkins – Seconded by A. Stirk 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The Shelburne & District Fire Board of Management receives the Chief’s Radio 
Project Fire Services Report. 
         Carried 

 
8.2 Service Models Report 
 
 The Board discussed the various models. 
 
 Resolution # 4 
 
 Moved by J. Horner – Seconded by M. Davie 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The Shelburne & District Fire Board of Management receives the Chief’s Service 
Models report. 
         Carried 

 
8.3 Fire Services Review Update 
 
 Discussed under item 8.2 
 
9. New Business 
 
9.1 Wage Differential Report 
 
 Resolution # 5 
 
 Moved by M. Davie – Seconded by F. Nix 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The Shelburne & District Fire Board of Management receives the Chief’s Wage 
Differential report; 
         Carried 



4 
 

 

10. Chief’s Report 
 
10.1 Monthly Reports (January 2025) 
 

There was a total of 23 incidents for the month of January. 
 
10.2 Update from the Fire Chief 
 

The Chief advised that we were successful in receiving a provincial grant in the 
amount of approximately $8200.00. We also received a grant from the Royal 
Canadian Legion for the purchase of two new defibrillators.  
 
We’ve will have the Mobile Life Fire Training Unit for 4 days in July and our 
neighbours will be invited as well. 
 
The contract with the Town of Tillsonburg for our dispatch services expires in July 
2025. 
 

11. Future Business: 
 
11.1 None.  
 
12. Accounts & Payroll – January 2025 
 
12.1  Resolution # 6 
 
 Moved by M. Davie – Seconded by E. Hawkins 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The bills and accounts in the amount of $23,928.09 for the period of 
January 1, 2025 to January 31, 2025 as presented and attached be approved for 
payment. 
         Carried 
 

  



5 
 

 

13. Confirming and Adjournment 
 
13.1 Resolution # 7 
 
 Moved by F. Nix – Seconded by J. McLean 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

All actions of the Board Members and Officers of the Shelburne and District Fire 
Board of Management, with respect to every matter addressed and/or adopted by 
the Board on the above date are hereby adopted, ratified and confirmed; And each 
motion, resolution and other actions taken by the Board Members and Officers at 
the meeting held on the above date are hereby adopted, ratified and confirmed. 
         Carried 

 
13.2 Resolution # 8 
 
 Moved by F. Nix – Seconded by J. McLean 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The Board of Management do now adjourn at 8:50 pm to meet again on 
March 4, 2025 at 7:00 pm or at the call of the Chair. 
         Carried 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted by:     Approved: 
 

    

______________________    ______________________ 
       
Nicole Hill       Gail Little    
Secretary-Treasurer      Vice-Chairperson  



6 
 

 

 

 
SHELBURNE & DISTRICT FIRE BOARD MEMBERS 

 
 

Meeting Attendance Record Under Date of February 4, 2025      

 
 

Municipality / Member 
 

Present 
 

Absent 
 
Township of Amaranth 

 
 

 
 

 
Andrew Stirk 

 
X 

 
 

 
Gail Little 

 
X 

 
 

 
Town of Mono 

 
 

 
 

 
Melinda Davie 

 
X 

 
 

 
Fred Nix 

 
X 

 
 

 
Township of Melancthon 

 
 

 
 

 
James McLean  

 
X 

 
 

 
Bill Neilson 

 
X 

 
 

 
Town of Shelburne 

 
 

 
 

 
Wade Mills 

 
 

 
X 

 
Shane Hall 

 
 

 
X 

 
Township of Mulmur 

 
 

 
 

 
Earl Hawkins 

 
X 

 
 

 
Janet Horner 

 
X 

 
 

Staff 
 

 
 

 
 
Dave Pratt – Fire Chief 

 
X 

 
 

 
Jeff Clayton – Deputy Chief 

 
X 

 

Nicole Hill – Sec/Treas. 
X 

 

 



1 
 

 

    SHELBURNE & DISTRICT FIRE BOARD 
 
 January 7, 2025 
 

The Shelburne & District Fire Department Board of Management meeting was held in 
person at the Shelburne and District Fire Department on the above mentioned date at 
7:00 P.M. 
 
 Present 

 
 As per attendance record. 

 
1. Opening of Meeting 
 
1.1 Secretary-Treasurer, Nicole Hill, called meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
1.2 Land Acknowledgement 

 
 We would like to begin by respectfully acknowledging that the Town of Shelburne 
resides within the traditional territory and ancestral lands of the Anishinaabe, 
including the Ojibway, Potawatomi, Chippewa and the People of the Three Fires 
Confederacy. 
 
These traditional territories upon which we live, work, play and learn are steeped 
in rich Indigenous history and traditions.  It is with this statement that we declare to 
honour and respect the past and present connection of Indigenous peoples with 
this land, its waterways and resources. 

 
 
  

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text
BD COMM 5MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text



2 
 

 

2. Appointments of: 
 
2.1 Resolution # 1 
 
 Moved by W. Mills – Seconded by F. Nix 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
 As required by paragraph 2 and 3 of the Agreement dated October 15th, 1991, the 

Shelburne and District Fire Department Joint Board of Management do hereby 
appoint the following officer(s) of the Board for the year 2025: 

 
    Chairperson: Shane Hall 
          Carried 
 
2.2 Resolution # 2 
 
 Moved by F. Nix – Seconded by E. Hawkins 
 
  BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
 Although not required by paragraph 2 and 3 of the Agreement dated October 15th, 

1991, the Shelburne and District Fire Department Joint Board of Management do 
hereby appoint the following officer(s) of the Board for the year 2025: 

 
     Vice-Chairperson: Gail Little      

         Carried 
 
2.3 Resolution # 3 
  
 Moved by G. Little – Seconded by A. Stirk 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
 As required by paragraph 2 and 3 of the Agreement dated October 15th, 1991, the 

Shelburne and District Fire Department Joint Board of Management do hereby 
appoint the following officer(s) of the Board for the year 2025: 

 
   Secretary-Treasurer:  Nicole Hill 
          Carried 
 
  



3 
 

 

2.4 Resolution # 4 
 
 Moved by E. Hawkins – Seconded by B. Neilson 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
 As required by paragraph 2 and 3 of the Agreement dated October 15th, 1991, the 

Shelburne and District Fire Department Joint Board of Management do hereby 
appoint the following officer(s) of the Board for the year 2025: 

 
           Auditors:   RLB, LLP 
          Carried 
 
2.5 Resolution # 5 
 
 Moved by F. Nix – Seconded by E. Hawkins 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
 The Shelburne & District Fire Board Joint Board of Management appoints the 

following members to the HR Sub-committee: 
 

1. G. Little 
2. M. Davie 
3. J. Horner 
4. S. Hall 

         Carried 
 
3. Additions or Deletions 
 
  None. 
   
4. Approval of Agenda 
 
4.1 Resolution # 6 
 
  Moved by B. Neilson – Seconded by J. Horner 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
 The Board of Management approves the agenda as presented. 

          Carried 
 
  



4 
 

 

5. Approval of Minutes 
 
5.1 Resolution # 7 
 
 Moved by A. Stirk – Seconded by G. Little 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The Board of Management adopt the minutes under the dates of December 3, 2024 
as amended. 
         Carried 

 
6. Pecuniary Interest 
 
6.1 No pecuniary interest declared. 
 
7. Public Question Period 
 
7.1 No questions. 
 
8. Delegations / Deputations 
 
8.1 No delegations present. 
 
The Board welcomed James McLean to the Board. 
 
9. Unfinished Business 
 
9.1 Fire Service Review Update 
 

The Board discussed the various options available. The Chief advised that he has 
had a discussion with the Minto Chief and will be having a conversation with the 
Niagara West Chief. The Chief will provide the Board a report at the next Board 
meeting detailing the Minto/Lincoln models. 

 
  



5 
 

 

10. New Business 
 
10.1 JHSC Policy Statements 
 
 Resolution # 8 
 
 Moved by W. Mills – Seconded by J. Horner 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The Shelburne & District Fire Board of Management receives the Chief’s Health & 
Safety Policy Statement and Workplace Violence and Harassment Policy report; 
 
AND THAT the Shelburne and District Fire Board of Management directs the Chair 
of the Board and the Fire Chief to sign the Health & Safety Policy Statement and 
the Workplace Violence and Harassment Prevention Policy. 
         Carried 

 
10.2 SDFD Organizational Chart 
 
 Resolution # 9 
 
 Moved by F. Nix – Seconded by A. Stirk 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The Shelburne & District Fire Board of Management receives the Chief’s Shelburne 
& District Fire Department Organization Chart report; 
 
AND THAT the Shelburne and District Fire Board of Management approves the 
Organizational Chart for the Shelburne & District Fire Department. 
         Carried 

 
10.3 SDFD Attendance Policy 
 
 RESOLUTION # 10 
 
 Moved by J. Horner – Seconded by E. Hawkins 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The Shelburne & District Fire Board of Management receives the Chief’s Shelburne 
& District Fire Department Attendance Expectations Report; 
 
AND THAT the Shelburne and District Fire Board of Management approves the 
updated Shelburne & District Fire Department attendance policies as they relate to 
training and emergency response. 

          Carried 



6 
 

 

10.4 SDFD All Wheel Drive Vehicle Report 
 
 Resolution # 11 
 
 Moved by B. Neilson – Seconded by F. Nix 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The Shelburne & District Fire Board of Management receives the Chief’s Vehicle 
Replacement report; 
 
AND THAT Orangeville Chrysler be awarded the contract to supply one All Wheel 
Drive SUV to meet RFP # 2024-01-SDFD; 
 
AND THAT the Shelburne & District Fire Board of Management approve the 
Shelburne & District Fire Department to keep the 2017 Ford Explorer as a third 
support vehicle to be used as a Fire Prevention / Training vehicle. 
         Carried 

 
10.5 SDFD Fire Station Expansion Report 
 
 Resolution # 12 
 
 Moved by J. Horner – Seconded by A. Stirk 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The Shelburne & District Fire Board of Management receives the Chief’s Shelburne 
& District Fire Department Station Expansion/Replacement Study report; 
 
AND THAT the Shelburne & District Fire Board of Management directs the Fire 
Chief to engage in conversation with the CAO from the Town of Shelburne to 
facilitate discussion with the Shelburne Agricultural Society to investigate the 
possibility of acquiring land for a potential fire station expansion; 
 
AND THAT the Shelburne & District Fire Board of Management directs the Fire 
Chief to develop an RFP for a new Design and Project Management Services – 
Shelburne Fire Hall Expansion / Replacement Project. 
         Carried 
 

11. Chief’s Report 
 
11.1 Monthly Reports (December 2024) 
 

There was a total of 30 incidents for the month of December. 
 
  



7 
 

 

11.2 Update from the Fire Chief 
 

The Chief advised that we were successful in receiving a provincial grant in the 
amount of approximately $8200.00. We also received a grant from the Royal 
Canadian Legion for the purchase of two new defibrillators.  
 
We’ve will have the Mobile Life Fire Training Unit for 4 days in July and our 
neighbours will be invited as well. 
 
The Secretary-Treasurer will distribute the Chief’s wage comparison to the Board 
for information. 
 
The Chief provided a brief Radio Project update to the Board and advised that he 
attended the DMOA meeting and was asked to get a quote on getting a third digital 
radio channel. The Chief will prepare a report and share it with the Board. 
 
We ended the year (2024) with 358 calls for service. 
 
The contract with the Town of Tillsonburg for our dispatch services expires in July 
2025. 
 
Resolution # 13 
 
Moved by J. McLean – Seconded by E. Hawkins 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The Fire Chief be authorized to extend the dispatch services contract with the Town 
of Tillsonburg to December 31, 2025 to allow for an RFP process. 
         Carried 
 

12. Future Business: 
 
12.1 None.  
 
13. Accounts & Payroll – December 2024 
 
13.1  Resolution # 14 
 
 Moved by F. Nix – Seconded by B. Neilson 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The bills and accounts in the amount of $107,346.87 for the period of 
November 29, 2024 to December 31, 2024 as presented and attached be 
approved for payment. 
         Carried 
 



8 
 

 

14. Confirming and Adjournment 
 
14.1 Resolution # 15 
 
 Moved by W. Mills – Seconded by E. Hawkins 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

All actions of the Board Members and Officers of the Shelburne and District Fire 
Board of Management, with respect to every matter addressed and/or adopted by 
the Board on the above date are hereby adopted, ratified and confirmed; And each 
motion, resolution and other actions taken by the Board Members and Officers at 
the meeting held on the above date are hereby adopted, ratified and confirmed. 
         Carried 

 
14.2 Resolution # 13 
 
 Moved by F. Nix – Seconded by B. Neilson 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 

The Board of Management do now adjourn at 9:12 pm to meet again on 
February 4, 2025 at 7:00 pm or at the call of the Chair. 
         Carried 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted by:     Approved: 
 

    

______________________    ______________________ 
       
Nicole Hill       Shane Hall    
Secretary-Treasurer      Chairperson  



9 
 

 

 

 
SHELBURNE & DISTRICT FIRE BOARD MEMBERS 

 
 

Meeting Attendance Record Under Date of January 7, 2025      

 
 

Municipality / Member 
 

Present 
 

Absent 
 
Township of Amaranth 

 
 

 
 

 
Andrew Stirk 

 
X 

 
 

 
Gail Little 

 
X 

 
 

 
Town of Mono 

 
 

 
 

 
Melinda Davie 

 
X 

 
 

 
Fred Nix 

 
X 

 
 

 
Township of Melancthon 

 
 

 
 

 
James McLean  

 
X 

 
 

 
Bill Neilson 

 
X 

 
 

 
Town of Shelburne 

 
 

 
 

 
Wade Mills 

 
X 

 
 

 
Shane Hall 

 
X 

 
 

 
Township of Mulmur 

 
 

 
 

 
Earl Hawkins 

 
X 

 
 

 
Janet Horner 

 
X 

 
 

Staff 
 

 
 

 
 
Dave Pratt – Fire Chief 

 
X 

 
 

 
Jeff Clayton – Deputy Chief 

 
X 

 

Nicole Hill – Sec/Treas. 
X 

 

 



 
Town of Saugeen Shores 

600 Tomlinson Drive, P.O. Box 820 
Port Elgin, ON N0H 2C0 

 
 

 
 

T 519.832.2008  
F 519.832.2140 

saugeenshores.ca 
@SaugeenShoresON  

 
   

 
April 14, 2025 
 
Honourable Rob Flack 
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing 
17th Floor, 777 Bay St. 
Toronto, ON M7A 2J3 
rob.flack@pc.ola.org 
 
 
Dear Minister, 
 
RE: Opposition to Proposed Amendments to O.Reg. 530/22 to Expand Strong Mayor 
Powers 
 
I am writing to express my opposition to the government’s proposed expansion of Strong 
Mayor powers to include the Town of Saugeen Shores. As the Mayor of Saugeen Shores, I 
am concerned about the implications of this policy change on our local governance. Please 
consider this letter as the Town of Saugeen Shores submission on O.Reg. 530/22 which is 
available for comment until April 16th. 
 
In my experience, the ‘Council Manager’ system of governance has always served our 
municipality well. Specifically, when it comes to advancing our shared priority of building 
more housing to serve our residents, Saugeen Shores Council has demonstrated flexible 
and determined leadership. Our Council has enabled housing by reducing red tape resulting 
in the construction of more than 600 multi-family residential units in the last two years alone. 
Given the strong and sustained commitment of our Council to these efforts, I do not see 
how the introduction of Strong Mayor powers will accelerate the construction of housing (or 
the pursuit of other priority areas) in any way. On the contrary, vesting these new powers in 
the Mayor threatens to disrupt long-established and effective processes, sidelining elected 
members of Council with effects that may be contrary to the interests of our residents. 
 
Saugeen Shores has thrived for decades on the principle of shared leadership. We have an 
effective team of elected representatives working in partnership with a professional staff to 
achieve goals that are transparently set out in our Strategic Plan and annual Business 
Plans. This approach to governance is foundational to building trust between the 
municipality and the residents that it serves. I fear that the unilateral decision-making 
enabled by Strong Mayor powers would erode this trust and disrupt the collaborative 
environment that has long been at the heart of the democratic tradition of our Council and 
community. 
 
I urge you to reconsider the expansion of Strong Mayor powers. If the government has a 
strong desire to advance these major changes to the governance of our municipality, I 

mailto:rob.flack@pc.ola.org
kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text
INFO 1MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text



request that you engage in a thorough consultation process with our Council and the 
residents of our community before moving forward. It is crucial that any changes to local 
governance structures be made in close partnership with the communities they impact. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. I look forward to your response and hope that 
we can work together in the interest of ensuring strong local governance in Saugeen 
Shores. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Luke Charbonneau, Mayor  
Town of Saugeen Shores 
 
cc.  Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario 

Lisa Thompson, MPP, Minister of Rural Affairs 
 Council, Town of Saugeen Shores 
 All Ontario Municipalities 
 



 

Clerk’s Department 
Township of Clearview 

Box 200, 217 Gideon Street 
Stayner, Ontario L0M 1S0  

clerks@clearview.ca | www.clearview.ca 
Phone: 705-428-6230 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

April 15, 2025 

Township of Oro-Medonte 
Attn: Yvonne Aubichon, Clerk 

Sent by Email: yaubichon@oro-medonte.ca  

RE:  Proposal to Amalgamate the NVCA and LSRCA 

Please be advised that at its meeting held on April 14, 2025, Council of the Township of 
Clearview passed the following resolution regarding the proposal to amalgamate the 
Nottawasaga Valley Conservation Authority and the Lake Simcoe Region Conservation 
Authority: 

Moved by Deputy Mayor Van Staveren, Seconded by Councillor Dineen, Be It 
Resolved that Council of the Township of Clearview hereby receives the separate 
correspondence from the Township of Oro-Medonte and the Nottawasaga Valley 
Conservation Authority regarding the proposal to amalgamate the Nottawasaga Valley 
Conservation Authority (NVCA) with the Lake Simcoe Region Conservation Authority 
(LSRCA); and, 

That Clearview Township Council recognizes that the NVCA and LSRCA serve distinct 
and separate watersheds, each with unique ecological, planning and regulatory 
considerations, including LSRCA’s additional responsibilities under the Lake Simcoe 
Protection Act; and, 

That Clearview Township Council opposes the proposal of amalgamation given that no 
expert analysis has been provided to move away from watershed-based Conservation 
Authorities; and, 

That Council supports the NVCA Board’s continued and enhanced collaboration 
between Conservation Ontario, and other Conservation Authorities to standardize 
processes and procedures where feasible, particularly to assist development and 
permit applicants whose activities fall within municipalities that straddle multiple 
watersheds; and, 

mailto:clerks@clearview.ca
http://www.clearview.ca/
mailto:yaubichon@oro-medonte.ca
kdinnick
Typewritten Text
INFO 2MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text



Clerk’s Department   April 15, 2025 

Page 2 of 2 

That a copy of this resolution be sent to the NVCA, the Minister of Environment, 
Conservation and Parks and the municipalities located in the NVCA Watershed. Motion 
Carried.  

If you have any questions regarding the above resolution, please do not hesitate to contact 
the undersigned.  

Sincerely, 

 
Sasha Helmkay-Playter, B.A., Dipl. M.A., AOMC 
Clerk/Director of Legislative Services 

cc: 

Nottawasaga Valley Conservation Authority 
Minister of Environment, Conservation and Parks  
NVCA Watershed Municipalities  

 



1

Denise Holmes

From: Clerks <Clerks@tillsonburg.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 8:41 AM
To: premier@ontario.ca; rob.flack@pc.ola.org; Ernie.Hardemanco@pc.ola.org; 

resolutions@amo.on.ca; roma@roma.on.ca
Subject: Tillsonburg Town Council Decision Letter - April 14, 2025 - Strong Mayor Powers 

Hello, 
 
At the April 14, 2025, meeting of Tillsonburg Town Council, the following resolution was passed: 
 
Resolution # 2025-125 
Moved By: Councillor Spencer 
Seconded By: Deputy Mayor Beres 
 
THAT Council receive item 12.8 Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing Letter Re: Strong Mayor 
Powers, as information; 
WHEREAS the Ontario government has proposed expanding the "strong mayor" powers to 169 additional 
municipalities under the proposed legislation on May 1, 2025, which would grant mayors in these 
municipalities more authority, particularly concerning the control of municipal budgets, planning and 
operational decisions; 
AND WHEREAS this proposal has raised significant concerns regarding the centralization of power, 
erosion of local democracy, reduced accountability, and the potential for the abuse of power; 
AND WHEREAS the proposed expansion of strong mayor powers undermines the collaborative nature of 
municipal governance, and diminish the role of elected municipal councillors in representing the diverse 
interests of the community; 
AND WHEREAS concerns have been raised about the negative impacts on public trust, democratic 
participation, and municipal decision-making processes, if mayors are given the ability to bypass council 
decisions without adequate consultation or oversight; 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Town of Tillsonburg; 

1. Does not support the proposed strong mayor powers as currently outlined; 
2. Supports specific powers to mayors as it pertains to identifiable decisions regarding housing, 

development, infrastructure and transit to provide tools that reduce obstacles that can stand in 
the way of new housing and infrastructure developments; 

3. Strongly suggests that free reign of decision-making regarding hiring, firing, committees and so 
forth be removed from the proposed authority; 

4. Strongly suggests that members of current Council were duly elected officials by citizens with the 
awareness of one vote per council member and majority votes are the democratic process; 

5. Requests that the Provincial Strong Mayor Powers proposed to take effect on May 1, 2025, be 
deferred to allow for greater clarity and that the Province seek collaborative input from the 
Association of Municipal Managers, Clerks and Treasurers of Ontario (AMCTO); 

6. Directs staff to forward this resolution immediately to Minister Flack, Premier Ford, MPP 
Hardeman, the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO), the Rural Ontario Municipal 
Association (ROMA), and all Ontario Municipalities before April 16, 2025. 

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text
INFO 3MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text



2

 
Regards, 
 
Amelia Jaggard 
Deputy Clerk 
Town of Tillsonburg 
10 Lisgar Ave 
Tillsonburg, ON  N4G 5A5 
Phone: 519-688-3009 Ext. 4041 
  
Ranked one of “Canada’s Top 25 Communities to Live and Work Remotely” (Maclean’s 2021 Best Communities) 
  
www.Tillsonburg.ca 
www.DiscoverTillsonburg.ca 
www.Facebook.com/TillsonburgON 
  

 
  
DISCLAIMER:  This E-mail contains legally privileged information intended only for the individual or entity named in the message.  If the reader of this message is not 
the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying 
of this communication is prohibited.  If this communication was received in error, please notify us by reply E-mail and delete the original message. 
  
 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 



 
 

374028 6TH LINE      AMARANTH ON      L9W 0M6 
 

 
April 16, 2025 
 
The Standing Senate Committee on Agriculture and Forestry 
The Senate of Canada 
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0A4 
 
Re: Critical Ground: Why Soil is Essential to Canada's Economic, 

Environmental, Human and Social Health 
 
Following a presentation and discussion from The Honourable Robert Black at the 
regular meeting of Council held on April 16, 2025, the Township of Amaranth Council 
passed the following motion: 
 
Resolution #: 3 
Moved by: G. Little Seconded by: A. Stirk 
 
Whereas the Township of Amaranth 2023 Strategic Plan included a vision statement 
"To grow a strong, vibrant rural and agricultural community" and a goal to "Protect our 
agricultural land and promote the farming economy" 
 
And Whereas the Standing Senate Committee on Agriculture and Forestry published a 
report in 2024 titled "Critical Ground: Why Soil is Essential to Canada's Economic, 
Environmental, Human and Social Health" that contained twenty five (25) 
recommendations in total for the federal government, two of which also provided 
recommended actions for provincial and territorial governments. 
 
And Whereas, Recommendation 7 of Critical Ground stated that "The Government of 
Canada encourage provinces, territories, and municipalities to develop measures—as a 
form of land use planning—that best preserve and protect agricultural land in their 
jurisdictions." 
 
Therefore be it resolved that the Township of Amaranth fully support all of the 
Recommendations included within Critical Ground and will consider how to implement 
the Recommendations contained within Critical Ground when completing a review of the 
Township of Amaranth Official Plan. 
 
And further that the Township of Amaranth urge the Government of Canada and the 
Province of Ontario to implement all the recommendations contained within Critical 
Ground and commit to recognizing a sense of urgency and act accordingly in order to 
protect and conserve soil as per Recommendation 25. 
 

kdinnick
Typewritten Text
INFO 4MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text



 

 
TOWNSHIP OF AMARANTH 

519-941-1007      519-941-1802 
AMARANTH.CA 

And further that this motion be circulated to the following parties: 
 

• All local municipalities within the County of Dufferin 
• MPP Hon. Sylvia Jones 
• Hon. Todd McCarthy, Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks 
• Hon. Trevor Jones, Minister of Agriculture, Food and Agribusiness 
• Hon. Lisa Thompson, Minister of Rural Affairs 
• MP Hon. Kyle Seeback 
• Federal Ministry of Environment and Climate Change 
• Federal Minister of Agriculture and Agri-Food and Rural Economic Development 
• Rural Ontario Municipal Association 
• Association of Municipalities of Ontario 
• Federation of Canadian Municipalities 
• Dufferin Federation of Agriculture 
• Ontario Federation of Agriculture 
• Senate Standing Committee on Agriculture and Forestry 
• Premier of Ontario 
• Prime Minister of Canada 

CARRIED 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the office if you require any further information on this 
matter.  
 
Yours truly,  

 
Nicole Martin, Dipl. M.A. 
CAO/Clerk 



Notice of Public Meeting 

Proposed Official Plan Amendment & 

Zoning By-law Amendment 

Town of Grand Valley 

  

In accordance with Sections 17, 26 and 34 of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.P.13, as amended: 
 
Take Notice that the Council of the Town of Grand Valley will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, May 13, 2025, 
to consider an Official Plan Amendment and related Zoning By-law Amendment under Sections 17, 26 and 34 of 
the Planning Act. 
 
The purpose of the public meeting is to provide the public with the opportunity to provide comments to Council 
on the proposed official plan amendment and zoning by-law amendment and for Council to discuss the revisions 
to the Official Plan and Zoning By-law that may be required. Council will consider public feedback prior to 
adopting an updated Official Plan and Zoning By-law. 
 
All interested parties are invited to participate in the public meeting:  
 
 Date:  Tuesday May 13, 2025  
 Time:  7:00 PM 
 Location: Council Chambers, Town of Grand Valley 

5 Main St. N., GRAND VALLEY ON L9W 5S6 
 
The meeting will be live streamed as part of the May 13, 2025, Council Meeting. Interested parties may watch 
the meeting on the Town’s website at: 
 

https://www.townofgrandvalley.ca/municipal-government/council-live-stream/ 
 
NOTE:  Watching the live stream will not give parties the ability to provide comments. See below for 

information on providing comments at the public meeting. 
 
PURPOSE AND EFFECT 
The Official Plan is representative of Council’s vision for the Town of Grand Valley and contains the goals, 
objectives, and policies intended to guide land use development and growth in the Town over a 25 to 30 year 
planning horizon, including to manage and direct physical development within the context of social, economic, 
built, and natural environmental matters in the Town.  
 
The existing Town of Grand Valley Official Plan was adopted in 2006 and approved in 2009. Section 26 of the 
Planning Act requires that the Official Plan be reviewed no less frequently than 10 years after it comes into 
effect as a new Official Plan and every five years thereafter.  The purpose of the Official Plan Review is to 
update the Official Plan to conform to Provincial policy and legislation and the County of Dufferin Official Plan. It 
is an opportunity to ensure that the Official Plan continues to reflect the Town’s vision, goals and objectives for 
land use planning. 
  
The related Zoning By-law Amendment will implement the policy changes proposed in the Official Plan and will 
result in a set of land use regulations that more effectively, efficiently, and fairly address the needs of the 
community. 
 
A copy of the proposed Official Plan Amendment and Zoning By-law Amendment is available on the Town’s 
website together with background studies, reports, and discussion papers: 
 
https://www.townofgrandvalley.ca/business-development/building-planning-and-development/official-plan-
zoning-and-planning-documents/vision-grand-valley-official-plan-and-zoning-by-law-review/  
 
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 
The Official Plan Amendment and Zoning By-law Amendment will affect all lands within the municipal boundary 
of the Town of Grand Valley, and therefore no key map is provided.  
 
COMMENTS 
Oral Comments: Oral comments may be provided at the public meeting in-person or virtually. To provide oral 
comments virtually you must contact the Deputy Clerk by Monday, May 12, 2025, at 10:00 AM at 
dtremblay@townofgrandvalley.ca or (519) 928-5652 ext. 224 to request the virtual meeting link. 
 
Written Comments: Written comments must be addressed to the Clerk and received by the Town on or before 
Tuesday April 29, 2025, at 4:30 PM. Written comments may be mailed to Town of Grand Valley, 5 Main Street 
North, Grand Valley, ON L9W 5S6 or emailed to mail@townofgrandvalley.ca. All written comments received 
prior to any approval will be considered. 
 
Any person may attend the public meeting and make oral and/or written comments/submissions either in 
support of or in opposition to the proposed official plan or zoning by-law amendments. All 
comments/submissions will form part of the public record.  
 
PUBLIC RECORD 
Under the authority of the Municipal Act, 2001 and in accordance with Ontario's Municipal Freedom of 
Information and Protection of Privacy Act (MFIPPA), all information provided for, or at a Public Meeting, Public 

Consultation, or other public process is considered part of the public record, including resident deputations. By 

https://www.townofgrandvalley.ca/municipal-government/council-live-stream/
https://www.townofgrandvalley.ca/business-development/building-planning-and-development/official-plan-zoning-and-planning-documents/vision-grand-valley-official-plan-and-zoning-by-law-review/
https://www.townofgrandvalley.ca/business-development/building-planning-and-development/official-plan-zoning-and-planning-documents/vision-grand-valley-official-plan-and-zoning-by-law-review/
mailto:dtremblay@townofgrandvalley.ca
mailto:mail@townofgrandvalley.ca
kdinnick
Typewritten Text
INFO 5MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text



requesting to participate in the meeting, you are consenting to have your likeness and 
comments recorded and posted online. This information may be posted on the Town’s website and/or 

made available to the public upon request.  
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
For more information about this matter, including information about appeal rights, please contact Mark Kluge, 
Manager of Planning at mkluge@townofgrandvalley.ca or (519) 928-5652 Ext. 225.  
 
APPEAL RIGHTS 
Please note that only a specified person, registered property owner of land to which the Official Plan would 
apply, public body and the minister may appeal the decision of the County of Dufferin. If a person or public body 
would otherwise have an ability to appeal the decision of the County of Dufferin to the Ontario Land Tribunal but 
the person or public body does not make oral submissions at a public meeting or make written submissions to 
the Town of Grand Valley before the proposed official plan amendment is adopted, the person or public body is 
not entitled to appeal the decision.  
 
If a person or public body does not make oral submissions at a public meeting, or make written submissions to 
the Town of Grand Valley before the proposed Official Plan Amendment or Zoning By-Law Amendment is 
adopted, the person or public body may not be added as a party to the hearing of an appeal before the Ontario 
Land Tribunal unless, in the opinion of the Tribunal, there are reasonable grounds to do so. 
 
DATED AT the Town of Grand Valley this 14th day of April 2025.  

 
Meghan Townsend 

Municipal Clerk 
Town of Grand Valley 

(519) 928-5652 
 

mailto:mkluge@townofgrandvalley.ca


1

Denise Holmes

From: Meghan Townsend <mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 11:26 AM
To: Denise Holmes; Denyse Morrissey; jwilloughby@shelburne.ca; Tracey Atkinson; 

rknechtel@mulmur.ca; Michael Dunmore (mike.dunmore@townofmono.com); Fred 
Simpson; dsmith@orangeville.ca; rmartell@orangeville.ca; Peter Avgoustis; Jessica 
Kennedy; nmartin@amaranth.ca; hboardman@amaranth.ca; Sonya Pritchard; 
mdunne@dufferincounty.ca

Cc: Sara MacRae; Donna Tremblay; Steven Freitas
Subject: BetterHomes Dufferin - Grand Valley resolution

Hello all, 
At their regular meeting on April 22, 2025, Council for the Town of Grand Valley passed the following resolution: 
 
2025-04-26 
Moved by Latam, Seconded by Jonker 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council receives Report – BetterHomes DuƯerin project, 
AND FURTHER THAT Council agrees to participate in this project and directs staƯ to prepare and present the Local 
Improvements Authorization By-law for Passing, 
AND FURTHER THAT Council requests the County to cover the administration costs of all lower tier municipalities, 
AND FURTHER THAT this resolution be sent to DuƯerin County and all lower tier municipalities in DuƯerin County. 
CARRIED 
 
Thank you, 
  
  

Meghan Townsend, MPS, BSc, Dipl.M.A. | CAO/Clerk 
Town of Grand Valley | 5 Main Street North, Grand Valley, ON  L9W 5S6 
Tel: (519) 928-5652 x222 | Fax: (519) 928-2275 | mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca 
My workday may look different from your workday. Please do not feel obligated to respond outside of your 
normal working hours. 
  
 

kdinnick
Typewritten Text
INFO 6MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text



kdinnick
Typewritten Text
INFO 7MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text





































  
 

 Corporation of the Township of Melancthon 

 
 
 

 
 
Moved by  Darren White 
 
Seconded by ............................................. Date:  May 1, 2025 
 
 
Be it resolved that: 
 

Council direct staff to amend the Township's Procedural By-law 4-2024, to 
clearly outline and clarify the circumstances under which in-person 
Delegations are required, as opposed to virtual Delegations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Recorded Vote 

 
Yea 

 
Nay 

 
Mayor Darren White 

 
 

 
 

 
Deputy Mayor James McLean 

 
 

 
 

 
Councillor Ralph Moore 

 
 

 
 

 
Councillor Bill Neilson 

 
 

 
 

 
Councillor Ruth Plowright 

 
 

 
 

  
 

Carried/Lost: _____________________________ 
              MAYOR 

 

kdinnick
Typewritten Text
GB 17.3.1MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text



kdinnick
Typewritten Text
GB 17.3.2MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text







1

Denise Holmes

From: Kelly Lee <kelly@familytransitionplace.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:19 PM
To: Denise Holmes
Subject: May is Sexual Violence Prevention Month

Hi Denise, 
 
I hope you’re doing well. 
 
I’m writing to you today regarding Sexual Violence Prevention Month, which is recognized annually throughout 
Canada in the month of May. We’re hoping the Township of Melancthon will consider proclaiming May as Sexual 
Violence Prevention Month in recognition of this important annual initiative. If it helps, you can view the 
proclamations issued by the Town of Orangeville, Town of Caledon and the County of DuƯerin on this Sexual 
Violence Prevention post from our website. 
 
Thanks in advance for your consideration, Denise. I look forward to hearing back from you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kelly 
 
 
  

Kelly Lee (she/her) 
Manager of Fund Development & Communication Strategies 
519-942-4122 or 905-584-4357 ext.243 
kelly@familytransitionplace.ca 
 
Family Transition Place 
20 Bredin Parkway, Orangeville, ON L9W 4Z9 
www.familytransitionplace.ca 
 
24Hr. Crisis/Info Line:  
519-941-HELP (4357) / 905-584-HELP (4357) / 1-800-265-9178 

 
 
Like us on Facebook, follow us on Twitter and Instagram or visit our website to learn more about Family Transition Place. 
 
This e-mail is confidential and may be privileged; it is for use of the named recipient(s) only.  If you have received it in error, 
please notify us immediately; please do not copy or disclose its contents to any person or body, and delete it from your computer systems. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
 

kdinnick
Typewritten Text
GB 17.3.3MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text



Proclamation 

May 2025 

Sexual Violence Prevention Month 

Whereas, Sexual Violence Prevention Month is intended to draw attention to the fact that 
sexual violence is widespread and impacts people of all ages, genders, and ethnicities; and  

Whereas, approximately 1 in 3 women and 1 in 6 men will experience sexual assault in 
their lifetime, will know the person who attacked them and do not report the crime to the 
police; and  

Whereas, victims of sexual assault are some of the most vulnerable and silent people in 
society and it is now time to ask questions to learn about the services for victims; and  

Whereas, we must work together to educate our community about sexual violence 
prevention, supporting survivors, and speaking out against harmful attitudes and actions; 
and  

Whereas, with leadership, dedication, and encouragement, there is evidence that we can 
be successful in preventing sexual violence through increased education, awareness, and 
community involvement.  

Now Therefore, I, Mayor Darren White, on behalf of the Council of the Township of 
Melancthon, do hereby proclaim May 2024 as “Sexual Violence Prevention Month” in the 
Township of Melancthon and urge all citizens to recognize the ongoing commitment of 
individuals and organizations in our community who actively engage in public and private 
efforts to prevent sexual violence and for all of us to start conversations, take appropriate 
action and support one another to create a safer environment for all.  



1

Denise Holmes

From: Sarah Culshaw
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 1:07 PM
To: Denise Holmes
Subject: FW: Proclamation for May is MS Awareness Month
Attachments: 2025-05 MS Awareness Month_acc.pdf

 
 

From: james jackson   
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 1:07 PM 
To: Sarah Culshaw <sculshaw@melancthontownship.ca> 
Subject: Proclamation for May is MS Awareness Month 
 
       My name is James Jackson MS Ambassador and Facilitator Dufferin/Caledon. I am emailing you to 
ask for a proclamation read and introduced. This the year of 2025, is the year where the province of 
Ontario has mandated everything has to be accessible. I took on a huge challenge to get at least a 
proclamation read in all 10 towns and the county in this riding of Dufferin/Caledon. 
     I have attached a copy of the proclamation the town of Orangeville has provided as an example you 
can use. Please feel free to change your letterhead to match. I will try my best to be there for the reading. 
It would be my honour to do so. If you have any question, please do not hesitate to call me at 

.  
 
Thank you very much 
James Jackson 
MS Ambassador and Facilitator Dufferin/Caledon 
 

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text
GB 17.3.4MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text



 
 

Proclamation  
May 2025  

MS Awareness Month 
 

Whereas, Multiple sclerosis is a chronic, often disabling neurological disease affecting 
an estimated 1 in 400 Canadians and approximately 90,000 across the country; and  
 
Whereas, Multiple sclerosis symptoms vary widely and may lead to problems with 
numbness, coordination, vision and speech, as well as extreme fatigue and even 
paralysis; and 
  
Whereas, there is no known cause of, prevention of, or cure for multiple sclerosis; and  
 
Whereas, the Multiple Sclerosis Society of Canada is the only national organization in 
Canada that supports both MS research and services for people with MS and their 
families. Annual fundraising events such as the MS Walk, MS Bike, and A & W 
Canada’s Burgers to Beat MS campaign support programs to enhance the lives of 
people affected by multiple sclerosis and their families and support MS research in 
Canada; and  
 
Whereas, since 1948, the Multiple Sclerosis Society of Canada has contributed $200 
million towards MS research; and is grateful for the dedication and commitment of its 
supporters and volunteers that has made this possible; and  
 
Whereas, together we will find ways to enhance the quality of lives for people affected 
by multiple sclerosis and to find a cure to end MS; and  
 
Now Therefore, I, Mayor Darren White, and on behalf of Council, do hereby proclaim the 
month of May 2025, as “MS Awareness Month” in the Township of Melancthon. 



 
TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON - DELEGATION REQUEST FORM  

Request for Delegation, any written submissions and background information for 
consideration by Council must be submitted to the Clerk’s Office by 12:00 noon on 
the Wednesday of the week prior to the requested meeting.  

REQUEST DATE: _May 1 

NAME:___Kevin Powers 

PHONE:____647-673-8407________________  

EMAIL ADDRESS:__kevin.powers@projectadvocacy.ca_____________________ 

SIGNATURE: _________________________________________________________ 

Purpose of Delegation Request (state position taken on issue, if applicable). 

Update on Strada quarry application peer reviews and next steps 

REMINDER - DELEGATIONS ARE ALLOWED 10 MINUTES TO SPEAK  

Personal information contained on this form is collected under the authority of The Municipal Freedom of Information 
and Protection of Privacy Act. This sheet and any additional information provided will be placed on the Council 
Agenda. The Agenda is a public document and forms part of the permanent public record. Questions about this 
collection should be directed to the Clerk at 519-925-5525.  

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON  
157101 HIGHWAY 10  
MELANCTHON, ONTARIO  
L9V 2E6  
519-925-5525  

M:\MyFiles\Form s\Delegation Request Form 2024.wpd 

kdinnick
Typewritten Text
DEL 18.1MAY 1 2025

kdinnick
Typewritten Text

kdinnick
Typewritten Text


	May 1, 2025 Council Agenda
	PW 10.3 ~ Memo from RJ Burnsides & Associates – 2025 OSIM Bridge Inspections
	PLAN 11.1 ~ Applications to Permit 
	BD COMM 1 ~ Shelburne & District Fire Board – March 4, 2025
	BD COMM 2 ~ Infrastructure & Emergency Management Committee – January 15, 2025 
	BD COMM 3 ~ Heritage Advisory Committee – March 10, 2025 
	BD COMM 4 ~ Shelburne & District Fire Board – February 4, 2025
	BD COMM 5 ~ Shelburne & District Fire Board – January 7, 2025 
	INFO 1 ~ Town of Saugeen Shores – Letter of Opposition to Proposed Amendments to O.Reg. 50322 to Expand Strong Mayor Powers
	INFO 2 ~ Township of Clearview Resolution Regarding the Proposal to Amalgamate the Nottawasaga Valley Conservation Authority and the Lake Simcoe Region Conservation Authority
	INFO 3 ~ Town of Tillsonburg Resolution Regarding Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing Letter Re Strong Mayor Powers 
	INFO 4 ~ Township of Amaranth Resolution Regarding Critical Ground Why Soil is Essential to Canada’s Economic Environment, Human and Social Health 
	INFO 5 ~ Town of Grand Valley – Notice of Public Meeting for Proposed Official Plan Amendment & Zoning By-law Amendment 
	INFO 6 ~ Town of Grand Valley Resolution Regarding the BetterHomes Dufferin Project 
	INFO 7 ~ Shelburne & District Fire Department 2024 Annual Report
	GB 17.3.1 ~ Notice of Motion regarding Procedural By-law 4-2024 (Mayor White)
	GB 17.3.2 ~ Shelburne Public Library Municipal Contract Amendment (Councillor Plowright)
	GB 17.3.3 ~ Family Transition Place Request for Sexual Violence Prevention Month Proclamation 
	GB 17.3.4 ~ James Jackson, MS Ambassador and Facilitator DufferinCaledon Request for Proclamation for MS Awareness Month 
	DEL 18.1 ~ 545 p.m. - Kevin Powers, Project Advocacy Inc. - Update on the Strada Quarry Application, Peer Reviews and Next Steps 



